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Marian Doyle 

From: Mahon, Joe [Imahon@SRCL com] 
Sent: 
To: Marian Doyle 
Subject: RE. WOO54-02 amendment request 

27 July 201 0 10.35 

Hi Marian, 

I wish to inform the EPA that all discharge generated from Eco-Safe Systems cooling tower equipment shall be 
discharged at location point “FS1” in accordance with conditions of WOOS4-02. 

Regards, 

3Qe  ma^^^ 
Eco-safe Systems 
Unit l a  Allied Ind Estate, 
Kylemore Rd Dublin 10. 

Tel: 4-353-1-6239135 
Mob: i353-87-1228490 

From: Marian Doyle ~mailto:Marian.Dovle@epa.ie] 
Sent: 07 July 2010 16:39 
To: Mahon, Joe 
Subject: WOO54-02 amendment request 

Joe, 
Could you forward either by email or by post: 
1. A Drawing showing the on-site foul drainage, sources of emissions, DCC Sewer and emission point(s). 
2. A copy of the RPII Licence. 

Regards, 

Marian Doyle 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
McCumiskey House, 
Richview, 
Clonskeagh Road, 
Dublin 14. 
Tel. 01-268 0100 
Fax 01-268 0199 
marian.dovleDepa.ie 

From: Mahon, Joe Imailto:imahon@SRCL.com1 
Sent: 19 November 2009 16:30 
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To: Marian Doyle 
Subject: DCC Letter 

Hi Marian, 

As requested 

Regards, 

Joe Mahon 
Eco-Safe Systems 
Unit l a  Allied Ind Estate, 
Kylemore Rd Dublin 10. 

Tel: +353-1-6239135 
Mob: +353-87-1228490 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://w.rnessagelabs.com/email 

www.srcI.com 

...................................................................... 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa le 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency 
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